WESTPORT PUBLIC SCHOOLS
110 MYRTLE AVENUE
WESTPORT, CONNECTICUT 06880

S —————— e

Telephone (203} 341-1001 ELIO LONGO, JR., MBA
Facsimile (203) 341-1008 Director of School Business Operations

E-mail address: elongo@westport.k12.ct.us

December 4, 2014

Mr. Edward Pinney
Kidsfit

2130 Cainhoy Rd
Huger, SC 29450

Reference: Bid 15-011-BOE Purchase of KidsFitTables (PEP)
Dear Mr. Pinney:

This is to advise that your firm has been awarded Bid 14-011-BOE for the purchase of
KidsFitTable as specified in the bid for the total amount of $33,010.00.

A purchase order will be mailed out shortly. Please do not send out any material or equipment
until you receive a purchase order.

Yours fruly,
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Elio Longo, Jr.
Director of School Business Operations

Cc: J. Rasmussen
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Interoffice Memorandum
Bid Acceptance

To: Elio Longo

From: Jennifer F. Rasmussen, Ed.D.

Subject: BID RESULTS FOR BID#15-011-BOE
Date: December 3, 2014

Cec: Rita Millak

Below is the BID result for bid # 15-011-BOE for the purchase of KidsFIT tables. for
cach of the 5 elementary schools across the district as well as the LMC’s.. I recommend
accepting and awarding the bid to Kidsfit. They were the only bidder, Please contact me
with any questions.

Vendor Item Total Notes

KidsFIT $33,010.,00 none
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